

**Terryville High School
PTSA After Grad 2018
Meeting Minutes 4-11-18**

- Attendees
 - Anita Hamzy, President
 - Kristin Pelz, Co-President
 - Becky Zappone, Treasurer
 - Barbie Doyle, Vice President
 - Robert Stack
 - Donna Conklin
 - Bridget Girch
 - Faye Johnpiere
- Principal's Report:
 - None
- Treasurer's Report
 - Currently have \$13,213 in the bank
 - No outstanding bills
 - Fundraising efforts
 - Sponsorships
 - Collected \$1,000 since last meeting
 - Spring Extravaganza
 - Kristin has not heard from Mr. Perkins on outcome
 - Did get feedback from students who all said they had a lot of fun and were very supportive of the night
 - Raffle made \$285, which covered the cost of baskets
- Upcoming fundraising events
 - Mothers' Day flower sale
 - May 12th 9-3 on the Plymouth Green
 - Church has been contacted about event and set up
 - Need volunteers
 - Barbie is working with Pat Borda
 - Becky will contact Lori Dorso on possibility of doing a Disney ticket raffle basket at the flower sale
 - Yard signs
 - Becky contacted Plymouth Graphics
 - \$9.60 double sided
 - \$8.60 single sided
 - Sell for \$20
 - Will need to begin promotion efforts
 - Signs will be same as last year
 - Will have some for the Mother's Day Flower sale
 - Will begin with 50

**Terryville High School
PTSA After Grad 2018
Meeting Minutes 4-11-18**

- Grad Night @Sports Center
 - Received confirmation we are all set for Wednesday, June 20th
 - Kristin has printed up the permission slips
 - Busses
 - Will need 3 busses
 - Contact Robin G. about bus reservation
 - Will need 4-6 Junior class parents to check kids in and to check bags
 - Will reach out to Chris Pilbin for Junior class parents help on the night of graduation
 - Anita has bag flyer 250 bags approx \$1.55/bag
 - Becky will check with Thomaston Savings to see if they have any drawstring bags
 - Discussed ideas for bag gift items
 - Cards/Cash
 - Organizations for bundle gift card purchases
 - Bob will check on discount through Script, any discounts on quantities
 - Possibly will not do bags ~ Voted “No Bags”
 - Kristin voted sticker card holder for back of phone \$1.17/100
 - Faye suggested Walmart gc if they will discount, just need EIN to send to Corporate
- PTSA Memberships
 - We’ve been reaching out to more students to join and support PTSA
 - Final mailing ~ April
 - Include a letter and order form for signs
 - Make people aware of what’s upcoming
 - Sell Front Row tickets at sporting events
 - List of names for graduation Program Ad
- Nominations and elections for next year
 - Will need Mr. Hults to reach out for nominations
 - Will accept nominations through June 8th
 - Will need elections set for May
- Scholarships
 - Contacted Carol Grimes and Alicia Jabs so far for Scholarship committee

Next Meetings **5/9/2018** at 6:30 THS

6/13/2018 at 6:30 THS